.88 Billy
,om: CROSS Billy
sent: 01 March 2006 14:41
"To: ALLEN Samantha
Subject: 1,CONFIDENTIAL-PSNI: RE: 1.CONFIDENTIAL-PSNI: Ferguson
Samantha

1. I have read the hand-written log. For Friday 8 June 01 it records Rachel Ferguson in Ward |,, aged 9, under
Consultant Gill, with a mildly inflamed appendectomy. It then states "Allowed sips later, seen by surgical doctor,
analgesia, iIf drinking decrease v fluids." .

You will need to check if there is a record that Rachel did drink, | do not recall if she did. There certainly.is no reason
to believe that the iv fluids were reduced. o

2. Nothing surprising from the meetings. | have highlighted your comments to both and left your reports. Particularly
asked Sue to check her opinions re 14 vomits, and proposed reduction in the fluids. :

3. May be a conference next week.
Billy |

[:)

----- Qriginal Message-----

From: ALLEN Samantha
Sent: 27 February 2006 09:49
To: CROSS Billy

Subject: 1.CONFIDENTIAL-PSNI: Ferguson

Billy o ‘ : T
When we met last week | think you mentioned that there was a hand-written log of the ward round for the =
Ferguson case. If there is could you send me a copy. Thanks. ' ; o IR NI
Did anything more useful come out of the meetings with Sumner and Chapman last week?

Regards
Samantha

LJ,

RF - PSNI 098-368-1104






